EUROPEAN LE MANS / -uorees
SERIES COMMITTEE / =IO

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: U LMP2 U LMP3 LMGTE

DECISION N°: ELMS_2022_D0021_LMGTE_Success_ballast

DATE: 29/06/2022 FROM: The European le Mans Series Committee

SUBJECT: Success ballast for MONZA competition

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 6.3.4 2021 European Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations
DECISION

Please find below the LMGTE success ballast table:

MINIMUM CAR WEIGHT (kg) (*)

COMPETITOR NAME itial (rai:-u (rai:-z) Fi)((::-z?rt offset (**)

ABSOLUTE RACING - #18 1274 1274
RINALDI RACING - #32 1265 15 15 1295
RINALDI RACING - #33 1265 1265
SPIRIT OF RACE - #55 1265 5 1270
KESSEL RACING - #57 1265 1265
IRON LYNX - #60 1265 1265
JMW MOTORSPORT - #66 1265 0 1265
OMAN RACING WITH TF SPORT - #69 1237 15 10 1262
PROTON COMPETITION - #77 1274 10 1284
IRON LYNX - #83 1265 1265
PROTON COMPETITION - #93 1274 5 1279
OMAN RACING WITH TF SPORT - #95 1237 10 5 1252

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application

O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned Competition(s) only

Any decision taken by the European Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://elms.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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